Claybrooke Magna Parish Council

MINUTES of a MEETING held on THURSDAY, 8th November, 2018 at 7.30 pm in the Village Hall

Present:

Cllr Nicholas Reseigh, Chairman Cllr Robin Deacon, Vice Chairman Cllr Michael Lenihan Cllr Jan Butcher Cllr Allcoat PC Andy Cooper

D/Cllr Rosita Page, District and Councty Councillor

Mr Daniel Howe, representing Parish Clerk

Apologies for Absence

None given

Disclosure of personal interests.

None

Minutes of the last meeting, were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Matters Arising from the last meeting

Woodyard – It was discussed that the council official responsible for contacting the woodyard by letter has not done so as of yet. Therefore this matter to remain on agenda for further discussion.

Wreath- It was confirmed that Nicholas Reseigh is to lay a remembrance wreath for Remembrance Sunday on behalf of Claybrooke Magna parish council.

Matters raised by District/County Councillor

It was reported that the growth plan has all been approved by the District Council. It was stated that further information regarding this matter will be available later in November.

It was stated that the Rosita cannot attend the next meeting on 13/12/18, an email has been sent to confirm this. It was further stated that the letter that addresses 'Community

concerns' needs to be sent out.

Matters raised by Residents, at Chairman's discretion

There were several concerns raised by local residents. There were four residents in attendance at the meeting. Of particular concern to the residents is the high number of thefts that are occurring within the local area at the current time. PC Andy Cooper was in attendance at the meeting and discussed these concerns. PC Cooper informed residents of the current efforts of the police in combating this issue, which is being dealt with as a priority by the local police. PC Cooper has passed his mobile number to residents for them to contact him with any possible intelligence they may have in the coming weeks.

It was also brought to the attention of the council by Councillor Deacon that a resident has asked if it is possible for the council to install a salt bin on Woodland ave. This matter is to be included on the next agenda for discussion.

Residents have also raised concerns regarding parking issues that occur when a funeral is taking place at the church. It was stated that vehicles are being parked on both sides of the road and causing obstruction.

Finance

Accounts for Payment:

Several cheques were signed by relevant council members. Cheques were raised for Mr Bill Burton, Village Hall, Blaby district council. It was stated by Councillor Page that the budget allocation of £1000 with regards to the precept will have to be placed within the forthcoming budget.

Planning

New/Unresolved Planning Applications

It was discussed that the change of use application with reference to Highcross equestrian centre is still not resolved and to remain on the agenda.

With reference to application from Mr Eales reference Claybrooke Mill there were no comments or concerns raised. Application ref 18/01808/LBC

Correspondence The Clerk produced items of correspondence, some of which were distributed amongst members.

Playground

It was stated by councilor Deacon that the octagonal park benches are priced at around £160 to £180.

Any Other Business

It was stated by councilor page that the 'Community safety partnership consultation questionnaire 2019/20' is to be completed by the council. This was circulated to members for completion.

Date of next meeting: December 2018

The meeting concluded at 9.00pm